
NOTICE

The City of Stoughton will hold a Meeting of the Personnel Committee on Monday, July 26,
2010 at 5:30 p.m. in the Hall of Fame Room, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.

AGENDA:

1. Call to order.
2. Approval of Personnel Committee minutes of May 24, 2010.
3. Communications.
4. Discussion and recommendation regarding a request for a 2011 proposed market

compensation adjustment for the Assistant Planner/Zoning Administrator position.
5. Discussion and recommendation regarding 2011 non-represented employee wages.
6. Identify future agenda Items.

Adjournment

Greg Jenson, Chair
5/19/2010

Sent To:
Sonny Swangstu
Paul Lawrence
Greg Jenson
Eric Hohol

Cc: Mayor Donna Olson
City Attorney Matthew Dregne
Council Members
Department Heads
Stoughton Newspapers/Wisconsin State Journal
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary (e-mail)
Tamarah Bader-Fleres/Debbie Blaney (e-mail)
Debbie Myren (e-mail)

Note: For security reasons, the front doors of the City Hall Building (including the elevator door) will be locked after 4:30
p.m. If you need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrance or if you are physically challenged
and are in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to 4:30 p.m.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL





PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, May 24, 2010 – 5:30 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol and Paul Lawrence.


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Swangstu.


Others Present: City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann Alme, Mayor Donna Olson,
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Police & Fire Commission Chair Dan Kittleson.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chair Greg Jenson.


Approval of Personnel Committee minutes of April 26, 2010: Moved by Lawrence,
seconded by Hohol, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.


Communications: City Clerk Alme gave her departmental report.


Utilities Committee request for a proposed market compensation adjustment for
the Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor position:
Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Hohol, to recommend Council approve the proposed
market compensation adjustment for the Utilities Office and Information Systems
Supervisor position at the three year step of $27.65. Motion carried unanimously.


Utilities Committee request for a proposed reconfiguration of the Stoughton
Utilities Meter Service and Testing position description to the Engineering
Technician II position description and corresponding wage scale: Moved by
Hohol, seconded by Lawrence, to recommend Council approve the reconfiguration of
the Stoughton Utilities Meter Service and Testing position description to the
Engineering Technician II position description and corresponding wage scale,
contingent upon union (WPPA CERD) approval. Motion carried unanimously.


Move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment,
promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility; to discuss Police Chief offer of employment and wage and benefit
package: Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Hohol, to close the meeting per State
Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss the Police Chief offer of employment and wage and
benefit package. Motion carried unanimously.


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Hohol, to open the meeting for the regular course of
business. Motion carried unanimously.


Identify future agenda items: None.


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Hohol, to adjourn at 6:40 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously.


Luann J. Alme
City Clerk/Personnel Director


f/common/clerksoffice/minutes/personnel5-24-10








City of Stoughton Luann J. Alme
Clerk’s Office City Clerk/Personnel Director
381 E Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589
(608)873-6677 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


July 21, 2010


To: Personnel Committee Members
Mayor Donna Olson


Re: Assistant Planner/Zoning Administrator Position Wage Scale


In February and March 2010 the Personnel Committee met and discussed the Assistant
Planner/Zoning Administrator wage scale with WPPA Business Agent Gary Anderson.
At the March 29th meeting the Personnel Committee directed staff to proceed with an
implementation plan for a new wage scale for the Assistant Planner/Zoning
Administrator to be incorporated through the 2011 budget process.


As we have begun work on the 2011 budget there has been communication with Mr.
Anderson regarding the union’s proposed wage scale which is attached to this memo.


Both Planning Director Scheel and I are supportive of the union’s proposed scale based
on the external and internal comparisons that we have reviewed. We will both be
available at the July 26, 2010 Personnel Committee meeting for further discussion.


Please let me know if you have any questions.


Thank you.


Luann







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 22, 2010 – 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Steve Tone, Ron Christianson and Greg Jenson.


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Odland.


Others Present: City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann Alme, Mayor Jim Griffin, Fire
Chief Martin Lamers, Director of Planning & Development Rodney Scheel, Assistant
Planner/Zoning Technician Michael Stacey and Gary Anderson-WPPA Business Agent.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Ron Christianson.


Approval of Personnel Committee minutes of January 25, 2010, February 1, 2010
and February 9, 2010: Moved by Jenson, seconded by Tone, to approve the minutes
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.


Communications: City Clerk Alme gave her departmental report.


Recommendation from Public Safety Committee that the Fire Department fill
vacancies to keep the level of volunteers at 42: Moved by Jenson, seconded by
Tone, to recommend to Council to approve the Fire Department filling vacancies to
keep the level of volunteers at 42. Motion carried unanimously.


Request by the WPPA CERD Unit to review/discuss the Assistant Planner/Zoning
Administrator wage scale: Moved by Jenson, seconded by Tone, to table until more
information on comparables is provided at the March meeting. Motion carried
unanimously.


Discussion regarding IBEW negotiations: Moved by Tone, seconded by Jenson, to
close the meeting per State Statutes 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other
specified business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed
session. Motion carried unanimously.


Moved by Tone, seconded by Christianson, to open the meeting for the regular course
of business. Motion carried unanimously.


Identify future agenda items: Next meeting will be March 29, 2010 at 5:00 p.m.
(instead of March 22, 2010).


Moved by Tone, seconded by Jenson, to adjourn at 6:53 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously.


Luann J. Alme
City Clerk/Personnel Director


f/common/clerksoffice/minutes/personnel2-22-10



lalme

Highlight







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 29, 2010 – 5:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Ron Christianson and Greg Jenson.


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Odland.


Others Present: City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann Alme, Utilities Director Robert
Kardasz, Director of Planning & Development Rodney Scheel, Assistant Planner/Zoning
Technician Michael Stacey and Gary Anderson-WPPA Business Agent.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. by Chair Ron Christianson
without a quorum of the members


Approval of Personnel Committee minutes of February 22, 2010: Moved by
Jenson, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.


Communications: City Clerk Alme gave her departmental report.


Request by the WPPA CERD Unit to review/discuss the Assistant Planner/Zoning
Administrator wage scale: The Committee directed staff to proceed with an
implementation plan for a new wage scale for the Assistant Planner/Zoning
Administrator to be incorporated through the 2011 budget process.


Discussion and recommendation regarding the Interim Police Chief wage: The
Police and Fire Commission have indicated that Lt. Patrick Conlin will be appointed to
the interim Police Chief position on April 2nd, 2010 with the retirement of Police Chief
Pat O’Connor on April 1, 2010. Moved by Jenson, seconded by Christianson, to
recommend Council approve an increase in pay for Interim Police Chief Conlin to the
minimum level of the Police Chief wage scale ($35.53 per hour), effective April 2, 2010.
Motion carried unanimously.


Alderperson Tone arrived at the meeting at 5:45 p.m.


Discussion regarding IBEW negotiations: Moved by Jenson, seconded by Tone, to
recommend to Council the tentative agreement reached with the IBEW Local 965
through the mediation session on March 24, 2010. Motion carried unanimously.


Identify future agenda items: None.


Moved by Jenson, seconded by Christianson, to adjourn at 6:07 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously.


Luann J. Alme
City Clerk/Personnel Director


f/common/clerksoffice/minutes/personnel3-29-10



lalme

Highlight







Luan,


We have analyzed the salaries for comparable jobs as provided to the


personnel committee at the previous meeting. We threw out the high and


low which left the salary at $58,139. We also compared Mike’s second in


command split with other internal department splits. This was the same


information which was presented at the meeting. With the two areas


considered along with how Mike’s job responsibilities have changed, we


suggest a 4 year plan for him to accomplish a medium average for the


comparable jobs including wage differences internal for those employees


that are second in command.


Mike will start at the first year step on the wage scale and advance through


the steps until he reaches the new 4 year step. The proposed steps are as


follows:


Annual Salary


Year 1 $50,585


Year 2 $52,665


Year 3 $54,745


Year 4 $58,136


Please advise if you need more information.


Thanks for your assistance in this matter.


Gary Anderson


Business Agent


Wisconsin Professional Police Association


Phone 608-868-5494 *877-773-3290


anderson@wppa.com



mailto:anderson@wppa.com






PERSONNEL COMMITTEE YEARLY CALENDAR


January


* Review work rules – incorporate any changes that may need to be addressed due to
union negotiations as appropriate.


February


March


April


*Review compensation/wage scales to determine if any need to go out for comparisons.


May


*Review union contracts – identify if any will be negotiated for the following year.
*Discuss with Council any forthcoming negotiations.


June


*Review position descriptions, wage scales, organizational charts for inclusion in
following year’s budgeting process.


July


*Review comparisons for compensation/wage scales if any were conducted prior to
budgeting process.


August


*Give direction regarding non-represented wages for following year for budgeting
purposes.
*Make recommendation to Council regarding non-represented wages if possible.


September


October


November


December


*December meeting is typically cancelled.





